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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Members of the Environmental Protection Committee 

Amy Pinkerton, Committee Chair 

Environmental Protection Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2020 

The meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 

I. 
II. 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

February 6, 2020 

7:30 p.m. 

Community Board 9 Office 
890 Nostrand Ave 
Brooklyn, NY 11225 

AGENDA 

Welcome and Introductions 
Conversation with CB9 Chair Baptiste regarding community forum 

a. Format, topics and concerns 
b. Role of Environmental Protection Committee/CB 

Ill. Brainstorm around resources and data concerning all environmental 
impacts related to district planned development 

IV. Discussion on next steps for community forum(s) 
a. Goal(s) 
b. Format 
c. Serialize 
d. Updates on possible schedule, topics and speakers 

V. Other Business 
VI. Adjourn 

890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • (718) 778-9279 •Fax: (718) 467-0994 
www.communitybrd9bklyn.org • email: bk09@cb.nyc.gov 


